P.O.Box 95

San Andreas, CA 95249
(209) 754-4468 Phone
(209) 754-2537 Fax

Finance Committee Meeting

Mark Twain Medical Center Classroom 5
768 Mountain Ranch Road
San Andreas, CA
September 18, 2024
9:00am

Participation: Zoom - Invite information is at the End of the Agenda
Or Participate in Person

Agenda

Mark Twain Health Care District Mission Statement
“Through community collaboration, we serve as the stewards of a community health system that
Ensures our residents have the dignity of access to care that provides high quality, professional and
compassionate health care.”

-—

. Call to order with Flag Salute:

2. Roll Call:

3. Approval of Agenda:

4. Public Comment On Matters Not Listed On The Agenda:

The purpose of this section of the agenda is to allow comments and input from the public on
Matters within the jurisdiction of the Mark Twain Health Care District not listed on the Agenda.
(The public may also comment on any item listed on the Agenda prior to Board action on such
item.) Limit 3 minutes per speaker. The Board appreciates your comments; however, it will
not discuss and cannot act on items not on the Agenda.

5. Consent Agenda: Public Comment- Action

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
Agenda September 18, 2024 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting



All Consent items are considered routine and may be approved by the District Board without any
discussion by a single roll-call vote. Any Board Member or member of the public may remove
any item from the Consent list. If an item is removed, it will be discussed separately following
approval of the remainder of the Consent items.

A. Un-Approved Minutes:
e Finance Committee Meeting Minutes for August 21, 2024:

6. Chief Executive Officer’s RePOIt .. ... ..., Dr. Smart

e BHCIP Update:
e Dental Expansion Update:
e MTMC Rent Letter: Public Comment - Action

Real Estate ReVIeW:. ... ..o e Mr. Randolph

e MOB 704 Update:
e Pharmacy Lease Update:

7. ACCOUNtANE’ S ReP Ot . ... e Ms. Hack / Mr. Wood

8. TreasUrer’s ReP O . ... ..o e e Ms. Hack

9. Comments and Future Agenda ltems:

10. Next Meeting:

Next Finance Committee Meeting will be October 16, 2024 at 9:00am

11. Adjournment: Public Comment - Action

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
Agenda September 18, 2024 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting



Traci Whittington is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting
Time: Sep 18, 2024 09:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://lus02web.zoom.us/j/83816249197 ?pwd=gBd5nqrAYcUOVP7LK3V2itFOn2CV
Wn.1

Meeting ID: 838 1624 9197
Passcode: 772579

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,83816249197#,,,,*772579# US (San Jose)
+16694449171,,83816249197#,,,,*772579# US

Dial by your location

*+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
*+1 669 444 9171 US

*+1 719 359 4580 US

* +1 253 205 0468 US

*+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
*+1 305 224 1968 US

* +1 309 205 3325 US

*+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
* +1 360 209 5623 US

* +1 386 347 5053 US

* +1 507 473 4847 US

*+1 564 217 2000 US

*+1 646 931 3860 US

*+1 689 278 1000 US

* +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
*+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

Meeting ID: 838 1624 9197
Passcode: 772579

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcEXpmpPfq

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
Agenda September 18, 2024 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting



Finance Committee Meeting

P. 0. Box 95

San Andreas, CA 95249
(209) 754-4468 Phone
(209) 754-2537 Fax

Mark Twain Medical Center Classroom 5
768 Mountain Ranch Road

San Andreas, CA

Wednesday August 21, 2024

9:00am

Participation: Zoom - Invite information is at the End of the Agenda

Or Participate in Person

UN- Approved Minutes

Mark Twain Health Care District Mission Statement

“Through community collaboration, we serve as the stewards of a community health system that
Ensures our residents have the dignity of access to care that provides high quality, professional and

compassionate health care.”

1. Call to order with Flag Salute:

Meeting called to order by Ms. Hack at 9:00am.

2. Roll Call:
Member In Person Via Zoom/Phone Absent Time of Arrival
Lori Hack X
Richard Randolph X
Patricia Bettinger X

Quorum: Yes

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
Minutes August 21, 2024 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting




3. Approval of Agenda:

Motion to approve agenda by Mr. Randolph
Second: Ms. Bettinger

Ayes: 3

Nays: 0

4. Public Comment On Matters Not Listed On The Agenda:

Hearing none

5. Consent Agenda: Public Comment- Action

A. Un-Approved Minutes:

e Finance Committee Meeting Minutes for July 17, 2024:
Motion to approve consent agenda with minutes by Ms. Bettinger
Second: Mr. Randolph

Ayes: 3
Nays: 0

6. Chief Executive Officer’s Report:

MTMC roof replacement documents have been received. Construction to begin in December.
MTHCD refresh on District building in design phase. Will bring plans to Committee/Board for
approval.

e BHCIP Update:

Contract with the general contractor has been signed. Building permit has been received.
Mobilizing 8/26/24.

e Dental Expansion Update:
Project in the drawing phase. Preparing for permitting application.
e Grant Activities:
Calaveras County is accepting Community block grant proposals. MTHCD to apply.

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
Minutes August 21, 2024 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting



Real Estate Review:

e MOB 704 Update:
MTMC in process of clearing out suites 103-105.

7. Accountant’s Report:

e July Financials Will Be Presented: Public Comment - Action
Annual Financial Audit information currently being sent to Auditor.
Low revenue due to summer vacations and 25 lost provider days.
Committee supports reallocation of funds to move from Cal Class Prime account into Enhanced

cash fund.

Motion to approve July Financials as amended with | & R Report by Mr. Randolph
Second: Ms. Bettinger

Ayes: 3

Nays: 0

8. Treasurer’s Report:

No Report

9. Comments and Future Agenda ltems:

Hearing none.

10. Next Meeting:

Next Finance Committee Meeting will be September 18, 2024 at 9:00am

11. Adjournment: Public Comment - Action

Motion to approve adjourn by Ms. Bettinger
Second: Mr. Randolph

Ayes: 3

Nays: 0

Time: 9:32am.

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
Minutes August 21, 2024 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting



Traci Whittington is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting
Time: Aug 21, 2024 09:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://lus02web.zoom.us/j/886125617317?pwd=klIHaRy23QapHryl0EcRF4V2p4aR0
b.1

Meeting ID: 886 1256 1731
Passcode: 859797

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,88612561731#,,,,*859797# US (San Jose)
+16694449171,,88612561731#,,,,*859797# US

Dial by your location

*+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
* +1 669 444 9171 US

*+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
*+1 719 359 4580 US

* +1 253 205 0468 US

* +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
*+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
* +1 305 224 1968 US

* +1 309 205 3325 US

*+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
* +1 360 209 5623 US

* +1 386 347 5053 US

* +1 507 473 4847 US

* +1 564 217 2000 US

* +1 646 931 3860 US

*+1 689 278 1000 US

Meeting ID: 886 1256 1731
Passcode: 859797

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbanWDz4i7

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
Minutes August 21, 2024 MTHCD Finance Committee Meeting






P. O. Box 95

San Andreas, CA 95249
(209) 754-4468 Phone
(209) 754-2537 Fax

Agenda Item: Financial Reports for August 2024
Item Type: Action
Submitted By: Rick Wood, Accountant

Traci Whittington, Accounting Assistant

Presented By: Rick Wood, Accountant
Traci Whittington, Accounting Assistant

BACKGROUND:
The August 2024 financial reports are attached for your review and approval.

Rough month for utilities, but good month for investments As we have been stating,

we are still working to close out the last fiscal year, and Traci has sent what she can to
the Auditor, now it's time to see what else he requests.

Mark Twain Health Care District
Direct Clinic Financial Projections

8/31/24

Actual Y-T-D 2024/2025

Month Actual Budget
Total Other Revenue 488,867 1,022,479 7,480,926
Labor related costs (274,310) (529,151) (3,298,269)
Non labor expenses (293,216) (540,786) (4,479,995)
Total Expenses (567,526) (1,069,937) (7,778,264)
Net Expenses over Revenues (78,659) (47,458) (297,338)




Mark Twain Health Care District

Annual Budget Recap

08/31/24 2024 - 2025 Annual Budget
Actual Total
Y-T-D District Clinic Rental Projects Admin
Revenues 1,893,335 10,445,483 7,480,926 1,089,557 0 1,875,000
Total Revenue 1,893,335 10,445,483 7,480,926 1,089,557 0 1,875,000
Expenses (1,787,502) (9,913,598) (7,778,264) (741,229) (634,500) (759,605)
Total Expenses (1,787,502) (9,913,598) (7,778,264) (741,229) (634,500) (759,605)
Surplus(Deficit) 105,833 531,885 (297,338) 348,328 (634,500)| 1,115,395
Historical Totals Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22
(636,595) (667,632) (1,258,828)| (1,236,253) (1,068,554) (500,529)
Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22
(115,159) (212,780) 84,671 (22,389) (95,377) (293,261)
Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23
(304,048) (1,003,063) (868,056) (871,876) (851,960)| (1,282,214)
23-Jul Aug-23 23-Sep 23-Oct 23-Nov 23-Dec
197,850 392,710 412,064 551,925 546,391 630,489
Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24
728,240 1,033,067 1,135,447 1,414,580 1,515,345 1,549,413
Jul-24 Aug-24
41,416 105,833

10




Mark Twain Health Care District

Direct Clinic Financial Projections

8/31/24 VSHWC
Monthly Actual Variance Variance Y-T-D Y-T-D Variance Variance  2024/2025
Budget Month $$$ % Budget Actual $$$ % Budget
4083.49 |Urgent care Gross Revenues 752,537 620,103 (132,434) 82.40% 1,505,074 1,299,504 (205,570) 86.34% 9,030,446
4083.60 Contractual Adjustments (129,210)  (131,237) (2,027)  101.57% (258,420) (277,025)  (18,605)  107.20% (1,550,520)
Net Patient revenue 623,327 488,867 (134,461) 78.43% 1,246,654 1,022,479 (224,175) 82.02% 7,479,926
0
4083.90 |Flu shot, Lab income, physicals 0
4083.91|Medical Records copy fees 0 1,000
9108.00|Other - Plan Incentives & COVID Relief 0 -
0 0 0 1,000
Total Other Revenue 623,411 488,867 (134,544) 78.42% 1,246,654 1,022,479 (224,175) 82.02% 7,480,926
7083.09| Other salaries and wages (223,150)  (231,433) (8,283)  103.71%  (446,300) (448,334) (2,034)  100.46% (2,677,802)
7083.10| Payroll taxes (16,916)  (17,131) (215)  101.27%  (33,833)  (34,506) (674)  101.99%  (202,996)
7083.12 |Vacation, Holiday and Sick Leave (13,389) 0 13,389 0.00% (26,778) 0 26,778 0.00% (160,668)
7083.13|Group Health & Welfare Insurance (16,881)  (24,145) (7,264)  143.03%  (33,763)  (43,110) (9,347)  127.68%  (202,577)
7083.14 |Group Life Insurance 0 0
7083.15 |Pension and Retirement (2,232) 0 2,232 0.00% (4,463) 0 4,463 0.00% (26,778)
7083.16 | Workers Compensation insurance (2,232) (1,600) 631 71.71% (4,463) (3,201) 1,263 71.71% (26,778)
7083.18 | Other payroll related benefits (56) 0 56 0 (112) 0 (670)
Total taxes and benefits (51,706) (42,877) 8,829 82.92% (103,411) (80,816) 22,595 78.15% (620,467)
Labor related costs (274,856) (274,310) 546 99.80% (549,712) (529,151) 20,561 96.26% (3,298,269)
7083.05 | Marketing (833) 0 833 0.00% (1,667) (184) 1,483 (10,000)
7083.20.01| Medical - Physicians (91,505) (42,760) 48,745 46.73% (183,011) (92,229) 90,782 50.40% (1,098,064)
7083.20.02 | Dental - Providers (22,750) 0 22,750 0.00% (45,500) 0 45,500 0.00% (273,000)
7083.20.03|Behavioral Health - Providers (22,533) (31,730) (9,197) 140.81% (45,067) (31,730) 13,337 70.41% (270,400)
7083.22 | Consulting and Management fees (2,500) (2,033) 467 81.31% (5,000) (4,045) 955 80.90% (30,000)
7083.23|Legal - Clinic 0 0 0 0 (451) (451) 0
7083.26 | Other contracted services (40,417) (47,240) (6,823) 116.88% (80,833) (77,584) 3,250 95.98% (485,000)
7083.27 |Other- IT Services (3,176) (1,808) (13,820) (38,117)
7083.29 | Other Professional fees (4,417) (7,907) (3,490) 179.02% (8,833) (9,041) (208) 102.36% (53,000)
7083.36|Oxygen and Other Medical Gases (75) (97) (22) 129.44% (150) (146) 4 97.08% (900)
7083.41.01|Other Medical Care Materials and Supplies (24,417) (24,995) (578) 102.37% (48,833) (40,967) 7,866 83.89% (293,000)
7083.41.02|Dental Care Materials and Supplies - Clinic (35,165) (14,551) 20,614 (70,330) (28,595) 41,735 (421,980)
7083.41.03|Behavioral Health Materials 0 (71) (71) 0 (143) (143)
7083.62 |Repairs and Maintenance Grounds (458) (338) 121 73.64% (917) (613) 304 66.87% (5,500)
7083.72 | Depreciation - Bldgs & Improvements (61,045) (61,045) (0) 100.00%  (122,091) (122,091) (0) 100.00% (732,545)
7083.74 | Depreciation - Equipment (14,151) (14,151) 0 100.00% (28,303) (28,303) 0 (169,815)
7083.80 | Utilities - Electrical, Gas, Water, other (6,417) (2,594) 3,823 40.42% (12,833) (9,930) 2,904 77.37% (77,000)
7083.43 |Food (375) (174) 201 46.40% (750) (174) 576 23.20% (4,500)
7083.46 | Office and Administrative supplies (3,042) (1,265) 1,777 41.58% (6,083) (4,422) 1,662 72.68% (36,500)
7083.69 |Other purchased services (1,292) (7,648) (6,356) 592.08% (2,583) (8,659) (6,076) 335.19% (15,500)
7083.81 |Insurance - Malpractice (3,899) (3,812) 88 97.75% (7,799) (7,623) 175 97.75% (46,791)
7083.82 |Other Insurance - Clinic 0 0 0 0 (1,228) (1,228)
7083.83 |License renewals (1,375) 0 1,375 0.00% (2,750) (190) 2,560 6.91% (16,500)
7083.85 | Telephone and Communications (2,083) (2,321) (237) 111.40% (4,167) (3,972) 194 95.34% (25,000)
7083.86 | Dues, Subscriptions & Fees (917) (375) 542 40.91% (1,833) (375) 1,458 20.45% (11,000)
7083.87 |Outside Training (667) (83) 583 12.50% (1,333) (215) 1,118 16.12% (8,000)
7083.88 | Mileage - VSHWC (2,250) (3,274) (1,024) 145.51% (4,500) (7,135) (2,635) 158.55% (27,000)
7083.89 [Recruiting (6,083) (2,500) 3,583 41.10% (12,167) (6,032) 6,134 49.58% (73,000)
8870.00 |Interest on Debt Service (21,490) (20,446) 1,045 95.14% (42,981) (40,891) 2,089 95.14% (257,883)
8895.00 | Let's All Smile 0 0 0 0 0 0
Non labor expenses (373,333) (293,216) 80,117 78.54% (740,313) (540,786) 199,527 73.05% (4,479,995)
Total Expenses (648,189) (567,526) 80,663 87.56% (1,290,025) (1,069,937) 220,088 82.94% (7,778,264)
Net Expenses over Revenues (24,778) (78,659) (53,881) 166% (43,370) (47,458) (4,088) 165% (297,338)

11




Mark Twain Health Care District

Rental Financial Projections Rental
8/31/24
Monthly Actual Variance Variance Y-T-D Y-T-D Variance Variance  2024/2025
Budget Month $$S % Budget Actual $$$ % Budget
9260.01 |Rent Hospital Asset amortized 72,000 72,000 0 100.00% 144,000 144,000 0 100.00% 864,000
Rent Revenues 72,000 72,000 0 100.00% 144,000 144,000 0 100.00% 864,000
9520.62 |Repairs and Maintenance Grounds (520) 0 (2,300)
9520.80 |Utilities - Electrical, Gas, Water, other (28,000) (90,938) (62,938) 324.78% (56,000)  (173,590)  (117,590) 309.98%  (336,000)
9521.80 |Utility Reimbursements- MTMC 0 0 20,637
9520.85 |Telephone & Communications (625) (527) 98 84.34% (1,250) (1,041) 209 83.31% (7,500)
9520.72 |Depreciation (8,333) (18,907)  (10,574) 226.88%  (16,667)  (37,814)  (21,147)  226.88% (100,000)
9520.82 |Insurance
Total Costs  (36,958) (110,892)  (73,933)  300.05%  (73,917) (194,108) (120,191)  262.60% (443,500)
Net 35,042 (38,892) (73,933) -110.99% 70,083 (50,108)  (120,191) -71.50% 420,500
9260.02 |MOB Rents Revenue 16,069 19,534 3,465 121.56% 32,138 39,068 6,929 121.56% 192,830
9521.75 |MOB rent expenses (24,611) (23,781) 830 96.63%  (49,222)  (47,562) 1,659 96.63%  (295,329)
Net (8,542) (4,247) 4,294 49.72% (17,083) (8,495) 8,589 49.72% (102,499)
9260.03 |Child Advocacy Rent revenue 801 820 18 102.28% 1,603 1,639 37 102.28% 9,615
9522.75 |Child Advocacy Expenses (100) 0 100 0.00% (200) (225) (25) 0.00% (1,200)
Net 701 820 118 116.87% 1,403 1,414 12 100.83% 8,415
9260.04 Sunrise Pharmacy Revenue 1,926 1,908 (18) 99.07% 3,852 3,816 3,816 0.00% 23,112
7084.41 |Sunrise Pharmacy Expenses (100) 0 100 (200) 0 0 (1,200)
Total Revenues 90,796 94,261 3,465 103.82% 181,593 188,523 6,930 103.82% 1,089,557
Total Expenses  (61,769) (134,673)  (72,904)  218.03%  (123,538) (241,895) (118357)  195.81% (741,229)
Summary Net 29,027 (40,411)  (69,439) -139.22% 58,055 (53,373)  (111,427) -91.94% 348,328

12




Mark Twain Health Care District

Projects, Grants and Support

8/31/2024
Month
2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025 to-Date Actual Actual Actual
Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Month Y-T-D vs Budget

Project grants and support (667,000) (85,000) (177,900) (634,500) (105,750) (3,420) (6,685) 1.05%
8890.00 | Miscellaneous (TBD) (100,000)  (500,000) (450) (450)
8890.01|AED for Life (40,000) (40,000) (6,667) 0.00%
8890.02 |Stay Vertical Calaveras (14,000) (35,0000  (37,900)  (64,500) (10,750) (2,970) (6,235) 9.67%
8890.03|Doris Barger Golf (2,500) (417) 0.00%
8890.04|San Andreas Rotary Club-Hospice
8890.05|Steps to Kick Cancer
8890.06 | Office of Education (Med. Science) (25,000) (4,167) 0.00%
8890.07 |Veterans Support
8890.08|Foundation (628,000)
8890.09|Friends of the Calaveras County Fair (2,500) (417) 0.00%
8890.10|Community Grants (50,000)
8890.11|Calaveras Senior Center Meals
8890.12|High school ROP (CTE) program (25,000)

Project grants and support (667,000)  (85,000) (177,900) (634,500) (22,417) (3,420) (6,685) 7.86%

13




Mark Twain Health Care District

General Administration Financial Projections 8/31/24 ADMIN
Monthly Actual Variance Variance Y-T-D Y-T-D Variance Variance 2024/2025
Budget Month $$S % Budget Actual $$S % Budget
9060.00|Income, Gains and losses from investments 31,250 43,538 12,288 139.32% 62,500 86,766 24,266 138.83% 375,000
9160.00|Property Tax Revenues 116,667 116,667 0 100.00% 233,333 233,334 1 100.00% 1,400,000
9010.00|Gain on Sale of Asset
9400.00 | Miscellaneous Income 0 0 0
5801.00 |Rebates, Sponsorships, Refunds on Expenses 0 0 0
5990.00 | Other Miscellaneous Income 0 0 0
9108.00|Other Non-Operating Revenue-GRANTS 67,507 92,507 92,507 100,000
9205.03 | Miscellaneous Income (1% Minority Interest) (10,210) 0 (7,298)

S y Revenues 147,917 217,501 69,584 147.04% 388,340 405,308 16,968 104.37% 1,875,000
8610.09|Other salaries and wages (31,041) (22,552) 8,489 72.65% (62,081) (44,972) 17,109 72.44%  (372,487)
8610.10|Payroll taxes (2,135) (1,178) 956 55.20% (4,270) (2,347) 1,923 54.96% (25,617)
8610.12|Vacation, Holiday and Sick Leave (1,862) 0 1,862 0.00% (3,725) 0 3,725 0.00% (22,349)
8610.13|Group Health & Welfare Insurance (1,134) 0 1,134 0.00% (2,268) 0 2,268 0.00% (13,609)
8610.14 |Group Life Insurance - 0 0 0
8610.15 | Pension and Retirement (310) 0 310 0.00% (621) (12,918) (12,297)  2080.78% (3,725)
8610.16 | Workers Compensation insurance (310) 0 310 0.00% (621) 0 621 0.00% (3,725)
8610.18 | Other payroll related benefits (8) 0 (16) 0 (93)

Benefits and taxes (5,760) (1,178) 4,581 20.46% (11,520) (15,265) (3,745) 132.51% (69,118)

Labor Costs (36,800) (23,730) 13,070 64.48% (73,601) (60,237) 13,364 81.84% (441,605)
8610.22 | Consulting and Management Fees (2,083) (321) 1,763 15.39% (4,167) (636) 3,530 15.27% (25,000)
8610.23 |Legal (2,500) (1,681) 819 67.24% (5,000) (1,681) 3,319 33.62% (30,000)
8610.24 | Accounting /Audit Fees (5,000) (2,034) 2,966 40.68% (10,000) (2,108) 7,892 21.08% (60,000)
8610.05 | Marketing (3,750) (179) 3,571 4.76% (7,500) (179) 7,321 2.38% (45,000)
8610.46 | Office and Administrative Supplies (833) (626) 207 75.16% (1,667) (1,167) 500 70.00% (10,000)
8610.62 |Repairs and Maintenance Grounds - 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 0 0 0
8610.69 | Other- IT Services (1,500) (909) 591 60.63% (3,000) (1,684) 1,316 56.13% (18,000)
8610.82|Insurance (7,000) 0 7,000 0.00% (14,000) (88,503) (74,503) 632.16% (84,000)
8610.86|Dues, Subscriptions & Fees (1,667) (582) 1,085 34.89% (3,333) (10,382) (7,048) 311.45% (20,000)
8610.87 | Outside Trainings (833) (12) 822 1.40% (1,667) (3,847) (2,180) 230.80% (10,000)
8610.88 | Travel (833) 0 (1,667) 0 (10,000)
8610.89 |Recruiting - 0 0 0 0 0 0
8610.90 | Other Direct Expenses (500) (500) 0 100.00% (1,000) (900) 100 90.00% (6,000)
8610.95 | Other Misc. Expenses - 0 0 0 0
8888.00 | Calaveras Wellness Foundation 0 0

Non-Labor costs (26,500) (6,843) 18,824 25.82% (53,000)  (111,085) (59,752) 209.60%  (318,000)

Total Costs (63,300) (30,573) 31,894 48.30%  (126,601)  (171,323) (46,388) 135.33%  (759,605)

Net 84,616 186,928 101,479 220.91% 261,739 233,985 (29,420) 89.40% 1,115,395

14




Mark Twain Health Care District

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2024

ASSETS
Current Assets

Bank Accounts
1001.10 Umpqua Bank - Checking
1001.20 Umpqua Bank - Money Market
1001.30 Bank of Stockton
1001.45 Five Star Bank - MTHCD Checking NEW
1001.50 Five Star Bank - Money Market
1001.60 Five Star Bank - VSHWC Checking
1001.65 Five Star Bank - VSHWC Payroll
1001.90 US Bank - VSHWC
1001.98 Calaveras Wellness Foundation
1820 VSHWC - Petty Cash

Total Bank Accounts

Accounts Receivable
1201.00 Accounts Receivable
1210.00 Grants Receivable
1215.00 Clinic Revenue Settlements

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1003.10 CalTRUST Operational Reserve Fund
1003.20 CLASS Operational Reserve Fund
1004.10 CLASS Lease & Contract Reserve Fund
1004.20 CLASS Loan Reserve Fund
1004.30 CLASS Capital Improvement Reserve Fund
1004.40 CLASS Technology Reserve Fund

1004.50 Community Programs Reserve Fund

1004.60 Lease Termination Reserve Fund
1150.05 Due from Calaveras County
1160.00 Lease Receivable

1205.50 Allowance for Uncollectable Clinic Receivables

1205.51 Cash To Be Reconciled
1300.00 Prepaid Expense (USDA)(MTMC rent)
1300.10 General Prepaid
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1200.00 District Owned Land
1200.10 District Land Improvements
1200.20 District - Building
1200.30 District - Building Improvements
1200.40 District - Equipment
1200.50 District - Building Service Equipment
1220.00 VSHWC - Land
1220.05 VSHWC - Land Improvements
1220.10 VSHWC - Buildngs
1220.20 VSHWC - Equipment
1221.00 Pharmacy Construction
1250.13 CIP - Dental Expansion
1250.14 CIP - Medical Expansion
1521.20 CIP Buildings - BHCiP
1600.00 Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Total

327,327
6,446
384,272
315,162
647,848
121,966
187,236
126,592
26,228
400

2,143,476

-986
23,241
1,054,984

1,077,239

32,725
1,308,657
1,819,009
2,220,967
2,687,312

273,985
105,580
518,388
1,315,263
166,262
424,557
269,754
-159,011
27,718

11,011,165

14,231,880

286,144
150,308
2,123,678
2,276,956
715,764
168,095
903,112
1,691,262
5,875,622
937,082
48,536
40,223
23,852
342,510
-9,267,246

6,315,898

15



Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets

6,315,898

1710.10 Minority Interest in MTMC - NEW 356,469
1810.60 Capitalized Lease Negotiations 294,993
1810.65 Capitalized Costs Amortization 13,905

Total Intangible Assets 308,899
2219.00 Capital Lease 5,615,487
2260.00 Lease Receivable - Long Term 841,774

Total Other Assets 7,122,630

TOTAL ASSETS 27,670,408
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000.00 Accounts Payable (MISC) 181,202
Total 200.00 Accts Payable & Accrued Expenes 181,202
2001.00 Other Accounts Payable (Credit Card) 29,964
Total 200.00 Accts Payable & Accrued Expenes 29,964

2000.10 Other Accounts Payable 0

2010.00 USDA Loan Accrued Interest Payable 83,282

2021.00 Accrued Payroll - Clinic 95,023

2022.00 Accrued Leave Liability 76,406

2100.00 Deide Security Deposit 2,275

2110.00 Payroll Liabilities - New Account for 2019 29,565
2110.10 Valley Springs Security Deposit 1,000
2140.00 Lease Payable - Current 142,286
2200.00 Due to Calaveras Wellness Foundation 26,228
2271.00 Deferred Hospital Lease Rent 84,000

Total Other Current Liabilities 540,065

Total Current Liabilities 751,230
Long-Term Liabilities

2128.01 Deferred Capital Lease 100,000

2129.00 Other Third Party Reimbursement - Calaveras County 1,081,929

2130.00 Deferred Inflows of Resources 269,375

2210.00 USDA Loan - VS Clinic 6,579,166

2240.00 Lease Payable - Long Term 596,895

Total Long-Term Liabilities 8,627,365

Total Liabilities 9,378,595

Equity

2900.00 Fund Balance 648,149

2910.00 PY - Historical Minority Interest MTMC 19,720,638

3900.00 Retained Earnings -2,182,807

Net Income 105,833

Total Equity 18,291,813

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 27,670,408

Wednesday, May 13, 2020 05:33:00 PM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis

16



Investment & Reserves Report

31-Aug-24
Minimum 6/30/2024 2023/2024 2024/2025 8/31/2024
Reserve Funds Target Balance Allocated Interest Balance
Valley Springs HWC - Operational Reserve 2,200,000 1,327,897 0 11,917 1,339,814
Capital Improvement 3,000,000 2,662,840 0 24,472 2,687,312
Technology Reserve 250,000 271,490 2,495 273,985
Lease, Contract, & Utilities Reserve 1,700,000 1,802,444 16,565 1,819,009
Communiuty Programs Reserve 250,000 104,619 961 105,580
Lease Termination Reserve 3,250,000 513,668 4,721 518,389
Loan Reserve 2,000,000 2,200,741 0 20,225 2,220,966
Reserves & Contingencies 12,650,000 8,883,699 0 81,357 8,965,056
2024-2025
Reserves 8/31/2024 Interest Earned
Valley Springs HWC - Operational Reserve 32,725 434
Total Cal-Trust Reserve Funds 32,725 434
Valley Springs HWC - Operational Reserve 1,308,637 11,917
Lease & Contract Reserve 1,819,009 16,565 CA CLASS Interest Rate
Loan Reserve 2,220,966 20,225
Capital Improvement 2,687,312 24,472 Prime 3,337,965 5.40%
Technology Reserve Fund 273,985 2,495 Enhanced 5,595,913 5.39%
Community Programs Reserve 105,580 961
Lease Termination reserve 518,389 4,721
Total CA-CLASS Reserve Funds 8,933,878 81,357 Total 8,933,878
Five Star
General Operating - NEW 392,204 75
Money Market Account 647,848 4,859 4.61%
Valley Springs - Checking 121,966 12
Valley Springs - Payroll 188,136 16
Total Five Star 1,350,154 4,962
Umpqua Bank
Checking 327,327 0
Money Market Account 6,446 0.11
Investments 0 0
Total Savings & CD's 333,773 0.11
Bank of Stockton 384,272 12
Total in interest earning accounts 11,034,802 86,766
Beta Dividends 1 & 2
Anthem Rebate
Total Without Unrealized Loss 86,766

Mark Twain Health Care District’s (District) Investment Policy No. 22 describes the District’s commitment to managing risk by selecting
investment products based on safety, liquidity and yield. Per California Government Code Section 53600 et. seq., specifically section 53646 and
section 53607, this investment report details all investment-related activity in the current period. District investable funds are currently
invested in Umpqua Bank, Five Star Bank, and the CA CLASS investment pool, all of which meet those standards; the individual investment
transactions of the CA CLASS Pool are not reportable under the government code. That being said, the District’s Investment Policy remains a
prudent investment course, and is in compliance with the “Prudent Investor’s Policy” designed to protect public funds.

17



0s'eel $- 1uIquIojoD UOSEe 0LE9 ¥202/90/80 Bunesedo-qOHLN-BuBaYD JBIS 8AI G LO0L
00052k $- UOSSO SBWer $2/9/8 HOV ¥202/90/80 Bunesedo-qOHLN-BuBaYD JBIS 8AI G LO0L
00'0€Y'C $- isinbBuno, aukjenboer 69e9 ¥202/90/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BuBaYD JBIS 8N G LO0L
00025 $- uolbumiuMm 6919 89e9 ¥202/90/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BuBaYD JBIS 8N G LO0L
€5°60L $- SaLI0jel0qe] (|MaplO 829 ¥202/92/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BuBoaYD JBIS 8AI G1'LO0L
00°00% $- uowo|s aukjaAs L9€9 ¥202/90/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BuBoaYD JBIS 8AI G1'LO0L
00'¥8€'L $- Auad sauay IQ ¥2/9/8 HOY ¥202/90/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BuBaYD JBIS 8 G1'LO0L
00'928'GL $- woles yeiogaq "I ¥2/9/8 HOV ¥202/90/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BuBoaYD JBIS 8AI G1'LO0L
00'09¢ $- uajdoy euuog 99¢9 ¥202/90/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BuBoaYD JBIS 8N G1'LO0L
006122 $- S90IAIBS JUBWSBBUE) UORONASUOD LO UOISIAI] G9E9 ¥202/90/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BuBoaYD JBIS 8AI G1'LO0L
00'se€ $- Uews|o) eueld y9€9 ¥202/90/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BuBoaYD JBIS 8N G1'LO0L
G8'89/°L $- Aiojesoqe aimueq Aeq £zv9 ¥202/92/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BuBaYD JBIS 8AI4 G1'LO0L
28'6.L'C $- Kiojesoge aimueq Aeq v1¥9 ¥202/02/80 Bunesado-aOHLIN-Bu0OBYD JBlS 8AI4 G100}
96'S8L'Y $- Kiojesoge aimueq Aeq G6€9 ¥202/21/80 Bunesado-aOHLIN-BUOBYD JBlS 8AI4 G100}
00'00%'9 $- ubise@ oIsse|D €29 ¥202/02/80 Bunesado-aOHLIN-BUOBYD JBIS 8AI G100}
10'1L96 $- sjebuy Jo A0 £9€9 ¥202/90/80 Bunesado-aOHLIN-BUOBYD JBIS 8AI4 G100}
Z1'198 $- [BIoUBULS - UOKEIDOSSY SjoLsIq [e108dS BILIONED Z1+9 ¥202/02/80 Buesedo-gOHLN-BuBaYD JBIS 8N G1'LO0L
1985501 $- 1LsIa Al olland seiaAeleD 29€9 ¥202/90/80 Bunesado-aOHLIN-BUOBYD JBlS 8AI4 G100}
¥1'229'8¢ $- Kouaby Jemod sesoneled Gev9 ¥202/.2/80 Bunesedo-aOHLIN-BUOBYD JBlS 8AI4 G100}
v1'2v0'8 $- wLisIg Jeje  Aunog selaneed L9e9 ¥202/90/80 Buesedo-qOHLN-BuBaYD JBIS 8N G1'LO0L
62'599'Le $- juswypedaq Buiping Auno) seieAeieDd 98€9 ¥202/60/80 Bunesado-aOHLIN-BUOBYD JBlS 8AI4 G100}
06'LLY'S $- dnouo aseoyeeH v13d €6€9 ¥202/21/80 Bunesedo-aOHLIN-BuoaYD JelS 8AI G100}
00'SEY'L $- o717 '4ebouy| B iseg ised LZy9 ¥202/02/80 Bunesedo-aOHLIN-BuoaYD JelS 8AI G100}
00'189°L $- o717 '4ebouy| g iseg ised L1¥9 ¥202/02/80 BunesedO-aOHLIN-BuoaYD JBlS 8AI G100}
92'695 $- ‘09 Alddng |ejuaq ooueg 9z+9 ¥202/92/80 Bunesedo-aOHLIN-Bu0aYD JBIS 8AI G100}
98'589 $- ‘09 Alddng ejuaq ooueg 0149 ¥202/02/80 Bunesedo-aOHLIN-BuoaYD JelS 8AI G100}
0L'zv9 $- ‘09 Alddng |ejuaq ooueg z6€9 ¥202/21/80 BunesedO-aOHLIN-BuoaYD JBlS 8AI4 G100}
¥¥'20€ $- ‘09 Alddng |ejuaq ooueg 09€9 ¥202/90/80 BunesedO-aOHLIN-BuoaYD JBlS 8AI4 G100}
09952 $- 19NBUO 181V 16€9 ¥202/21/80 Bunesedo-aOHLIN-BuoaYD JelS 8AI4 G100}
€8'L€T $- 29€6-7S. 1’81V 6019 ¥202/02/80 Bunesedo-aOHLIN-BuoaYD JelS 8AI G100}
09'8 $- 256 000L-vEL-8¥Z 1’81V 06€9 ¥202/21/80 Bunesedo-aOHLIN-Bu0aYD JBIS 8AI4 G100}
18'62 $- (¥52)000L-v€1 8¥C 181V 68€9 ¥202/21/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BunBYD JBIS oA G1'L00L
[olon4 $- SYOE-VEL 8YT L’BLY 88€9 ¥202/21/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BunBYD JBIS oA G1'L00L
¥0'18L'€C $- "d™7 “'soig opneuly 65E9 ¥202/90/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BunBYD JBIS oA G1'L00L
£9'908'G2 $- $S0IQ @N|g WAy 80+9 ¥202/02/80 Bunesedo-qOHLN-BunBYD JBIS oA G L00L
0ZvL6'y $- usbiegedinosuawy Szy9 ¥202/92/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BunBYD JBIS oA G1'L00L
80°05¢ $- Aiojesoqe [eyueQ soliws 8¢ @ sumoiD Aed-¢ vZv9 ¥202/92/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BunBYD JBIS oA G1'L00L
98'099 $- Aiojesoqe [eyueQ soliws 8¢ @ sumoiD Aed-¢ L0v9 ¥202/02/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BunBYD JBIS oA G1'L00L
89'659 $- Aiojesoqe [eyueQ soliws 8¢ @ sumoiD Aed-¢ £8€9 ¥202/21/80 Bunesedo-gOHLN-BunBYD JBIS oA G L00L
junowy JOpuap wnN ajeq Junoo22y
¥2oz 1snbny

Is17 Juawhed |19

J01SIQ 2JeD Y3[eaH ulem] YJep

-AQOHLN-Buppayd

18



60°0€8°L.C

96'¢€le
66'69
08'19¢
8¥'G/2
0Z'18s°L
S9'L29
00°002
00'vl
00'sev'L
00°L€€C
88'285°L
6.°€6€°L
¥Z'S62'L
€1'998
61°80'8
9v'961
16'S¥0'9
0og'6y
8L°190°L
19'26
L6'E6Y'y
00°0¥8'8
00'056'%
v.'291L
LLYEL'L
00°09
58y
80°L6
00529y
06'8%
€€'€62'8L
00'G.¢
09°ey
8¥'8G1
00°0S¥
99}
00'G.¢€
€1'¢6
96°LE

ZLWO Wd S¥:€0 ¥20Z ‘€1 Joquisidas ‘Aepui siseg [eniody

solydelts) adA] INoA ¥EH9

ouejRIy AYOIA £E¥9

ouejjary AfOIA G8E9

uosJead ppoL ¥8£9

fueys Ayownl €8e9

Or_touwcmno._n_ ueqingng ¢8¢€9

umo| ayy sapueds 0zy9

oL 8 M3S 8119

OT1 ‘SIUEYNSUOD USID "D HOqoy 90v9
S9OIAIDS "L'| DAJEBAOUU| OId MY L8EY
amou |leyoey 089

(dwe) sjebuy) uojleq sswer-y-0069.£0L96 I8Od 629
uoISNyuI/JBOUED €-0078656168 T8Dd G079
ON4VS 9-0690%12072 I89d 82€9
[eNdsOH 6-0.66£0€92Y F99d ¥0Y9
190UED 9-2002€8166€ I89d €09

OWOS 8-0/29Y2SkLL F99d LL¥9

104U0D dWel] - 8-/925202Z0L I89d LLE9
Bulnpayos pezienua) - 6-8.yE0LSY8. F99d 9.€9
[0u0D duell Z-0§L¥€20L02 I89d GL€9
ol Jeddod 9-y09€€26250 I8Dd ZEVI
"ou| JWBN 9oneId UledH N0 Z2¥9
901A188 Bulues|) aildwA|O Zov9

*OU| ‘suoiedUNWWOY 8ouenN 919
uoljesodio) peleroN /€9

aniD AunwWod Youey Ulelunop €2€9
sjonpoud Bulpiep 01sepoN LEY9

sjonpoud Bulplepm 01sepoiN LO¥9

ou| .mEO::_Ow 901j0e1d X8pa\ 009

Reped Arey G119

0Q ‘eide] eype ¥¢/9/8 HOY

puN 4e1s [BOIPSIN UIBM L SHEN 66E9
puELISSY SUUBLEN 86£9

puElIasY SUUBLEN Z/£9

elbiuie) 9sinoT 26€9

aue [aine O£y

souspaid Al 12€9

suewsO lI19M 6279

1oM 96€9

suews|D

¥202/92/80
¥202/9¢/80
¥202/90/80
¥202/90/80
¥202/90/80
¥202/90/80
¥202/02/80
¥20¢/0¢/80
¥202/21/80
¥202/90/80
¥202/90/80
¥202/90/80
¥202/21/80
¥202/90/80
¥202/21/80
¥202/21/80
¥202/02/80
¥202/90/80
¥202/90/80
¥202/90/80
¥202/92/80
¥202/02/80
¥202/21/80
¥202/02/80
¥202/90/80
¥202/90/80
¥20¢2/9¢/80
¥202/21/80
¥20¢/21/80
¥202/02/80
¥20¢/90/80
¥202/21/80
¥20¢/21/80
¥202/90/80
¥20¢/21/80
¥202/92/80
¥20¢2/90/80
¥202/92/80
¥20¢/21/80

BunesadO-aOHLIN-BuMo8YD JBIS Al G1°LO0L
BunesadO-gOHLIN-BUN9aYD JBIS Al G1'LO0L
BunesadO-aOHLIN-BuMoBYD JBIS Al G1°LO0L
BunesadO-gOHLIN-BuMoaYD JelS A1 G1'L00L
BunessdO-aOHLIN-BuMo8YD JBIS Al G1°LO0L
BunesadO-gOHLIN-BUN9aYD JBIS Al G1'LO0L
BunesadO-aOHLIN-BuMo8YD JBIS Al G1°LO0L
BunesadO-qOHLIN-BuMoaYD JelS A1 G1'LO0L
BunessdO-aOHLIN-BuMoBYD JBIS Al G1°LO0L
BunesadO-qOHLIN-BuMdaYD JBIS A1 G1°LO0L
BunessdO-aOHLIN-BuMoBYD JBIS Al G1°LO0L
BunesadO-qOHLIN-BuMoaYD JeIS Al G1°LO0L
BunessdO-aOHLIN-BuMoBYD JBIS Al G1°LO0L
BunesadO-gOHLIN-BuMoaYD JBIS Al G1°LO0L
BunessdO-aOHLIN-BuMoBYD JBIS Al G1°LO0L
BunesadO-qOHLIN-BuMdaYD JeIS Al G1°LO0L
BunessdO-aOHLIN-BuMoBYD JBIS Al G1°LO0L
BunesadO-gOHLIN-BUNdaYD JBIS Al G1°LO0L
BunessdO-aOHLIN-BuMo8YD JBIS 8l G1°LO0L
BunesadO-QOHLIN-BuUBOBYD JeIS 914 G¥°L00L
BunesadO-qOHLN-BuioayD JBlS 8AI4 G1'LO0L
BunesadO-QOHLN-BuBOYD JeIS 9414 G¥°L00L
Bunesad0-qOHLN-BuoaYD 1Bl 8AI4 G1'LO0L
BunesadO-QOHLN-BuUBOYD JeIS 914 G¥°LO0L
Bunesad0-qOHLN-BuoayD JelS 8AI4 G1'L00L
BunesadO-QOHLIN-BuUBOBYD JeIS 914 G¥°L00L
Bunesad0-qOH LIN-BuniosyD Jeis 84 671001
BunesadO-QOHLIN-BuBOBYD JBIS 914 G7°LO0L
Bunesad0-qOH LIN-Buniosyd Jeis 84 Gy L00L
BunesadO-QOHLIN-BuBOBYD JeIS 914 G7°LO0L
Bunesad0-qOH LIN-Buniosyd Jeis 84 Gy L00L
BunesadO-QOHLIN-BuBOBYD JBIS 914 G LO0L
Bunesad0-qOH LIN-Buniosyd Jeis 84 Gy L00L
BunesadO-QOHLIN-BuBOBYD JeIS 914 G7°LO0L
Bunesad0-qOH LIN-Buniosyd Jeis 84 67 L00L
BunesadO-QOHLN-BuBOBYD JBIS 914 G7°L00L
Buneisd0-QOH.LN-BuUDaYD JelS BAI4 G1'LO0L
BunesadO-QOHLN-BuUBOBYD JBIS 9A14 G7°L00L
BuneisdO-QOH.LN-BuUBOaYD JelS BAI4 G1'LO0L

Bunesado-QOHLIN
-Buiasyg seys a1y

S¥°'100l o) |ejoL

o
—i



00°0S€ $ o000s€e $
00°05€ senuaney $S0I9 DIMHSA 61 €80Y 67'€80'Y 2Ny °d AIVd 1TV +2/94/8
00°0S€ L-M3N - BuBoBYD DOMHSA - Yueg Jels eAld 09100} 09'100°L zinY "d AIVdTIV +2/94/8 avdTIv v2/9L8 Anu3 fewnor  $202/94/80
00°002°L $ 00002 $
00°002°L senuaney sS0I9 DMHSA 61'€80% 67'€80'Y epeuel 1 VATV 2/SH8
00°002°L L-M3N - BuiosyD OMHSA - Yueg Jels eAld 09100} 09'L00°L epeuel 1 AIVd TV v2/S5HE aivd1Iv v2iskHe Anu3 fewnor  202/54/80
€0°029°0 $ €0°0.9°0p $
£0°0£9'0F AAUD - SBDIAIBS PRIOBIUOD JBUIO 9Z'E€80L 92'€80'2 sabieyd yeeH eusuly +z/L
€0°029°0% L-M3N - BuBOBYD DOMHSA - Yueg Jels aAld 09100} 09'L00°L sebieyd yieaH eusuly +z/L sabieyd euauyy vz/L Anu3 jewnor  $Z0z/t4/80
SV8LYLL $ SVI8L'VLL  $
86'LYE'G8 11038 DMHSA - Yueq Jels a4 69'100L §9'L00°L Y2/€/8 - ¥2/12/L Poled Aed
SLITLOY ll01Aed DMHSA - Yueg Jejs a1 69'L00L S9'L00°L Y2I€8 - ¥2/12/L polad Aed
[TEAN 6102 10} Junoooy meN - seliliger] 10:4ed 00°0L 12 000112 28 - ¥2/12/L poued Aed
zee8L'L 1D - 99} Juswiabeueyy pue Bupinsuod zz'€80. 22°€80'L Y2I€I8 - ¥2/12/L Poliad Aed- 994 Buissaoold |l0iked
£8'62 10U3sIQ - s994 Juawabeue|y pue Buninsuod zz'0198 2z0L9'8 Y2/E/8 - ¥2/12/ L Poliad Aed- 994 Buisseooud ||0hed
PL6LY'L ll01Aed DMHSA - Jueg Jejs a1 G9'L00L S9'L00°L Y2I€8 - ¥2/12/L polad Aed
0Z'796'9 11018ed DMHSA - Yueg Jels end 69'100L S9'100'L Y28 - ¥2/12/L Poled Aed
yEopL 6102 10} Junodoy maN - sellliger] 10:4ed 00°01 12 000412 Y2I€8 - ¥2/12/L poad Aed
8T¥0L 6102 10} Junoooy meN - seniliger] 10:Aed 00°0L 12 000112 28 - ¥2/12/L poued Aed
L9°6VE"L 6102 10} Junoooy maN - sellliger] |0:Aed 00°0L 12 000412 Y2I€I8 - ¥2/12/L poad Aed
SLYLSYL 6102 10} Junodoy meN - seliliger] 10:4ed 00°0L 12 000112 Y28 - ¥2/12/L Poled Aed
P8'ETS' VL 6102 10} Junodoy maN - sellliger] 10:4ed 00°01 12 000412 Y2I€8 - ¥2/12/L polad Aed
0Z'5.5°€ 610 404 Junoody moN - saliqer] [101Aed 00°04 L2 00041'T Y2I€/8 - ¥2/12/L Poliad Aed
1TY0L oD - saxe} ||oiked 01'€80L 01°€80°2 Y2I€I8 - ¥2/12/L Poad Aed
05'9€8'9 2 - saxe} ||0hed 01'€80L 01€80°2 ¥Z/E/8 - ¥Z/1T/L Polied Aed
zr'sey “uipy - soxe} ||01ked 040498 oL'0L9'8 Y28 - ¥2/12/L Poad Aed
9L'vZ9'L 2 - saxe} ||0hed 01'€80L 01€80°2 ¥Z/E/8 - ¥Z/1/L Polied Aed
yrE9L “uipy - soxe} [|01Aed 040198 oL'0L9'8 Y2I€I8 - ¥2/12/L Poad Aed
SLLEL'YL sobe pue saueles lleaH Joineyog €0°60°€80L  €0°60°€80L ¥Z/E/8 - ¥Z/1T/L Polied Aed
05°2Ly'LT sabep pue salejes [eluad Z0'60°€80L  20°60°€80L Y2I€8 - ¥2/12/L Poad Aed
165012 4L O - sabem pue saliejes JoO L0'60'€80L  L0'60°€80L Y2I€/8 - ¥2/12/L polied Aed
Y9'LLITLL ‘uipy - sebem pue saueles Jaul0 60°0198 60°019'8 Y2I€I8 - ¥2/12/L Poad Aed 891# uniked ¥z/6/8 Anu3 lewnor  $202/60/80
eyv'oe § losvvoe $
10°8vv'0E Bunesado-QOHLIN-BUB0aYD Jels A4 G¥°L00L S¥'1L00'L wswhed pieg upaid enbdwin
12°8¥%'0¢€ ajqeAed pJed 1pa1d 00'1002 00'100'2 uswAed pied Jpa1) enbdwin swked 09 vz/L Anu3 jewnor  $20z/60/80
€LGor'oL  § ersoror  $
€1°G0¥0L M3N - Bupoay - yueg enbdwin 01°L004 017100k ysoded OMHSA +2/8/8
£1°50¥'0L SenuaARY $S0I9 DMHSA 61 €80Y 67'€80'Y usoded DOMHSA +2/8/8 usoded OMHSA +2/8/8 Anu3 lewnor  202/80/80
€9'905'29  § £€9'90629  $
€9'905'29 SJueI9 - anuanay Bunesado-UoN JaUI0 00'8046 00'801'6 dIHO MHD €202 JueJ9 8usjua)
£9'905'29 Bunesad0-QOH LW-BunpayD JBIS N4 ' L0k S¥'L00'L dIHO MHD €207 uel9 dusjued Juelo ausjue) Anu3 jewnor  $20z/90/80
Hpaso jqgeqg Junoddy # Junoddy :O_un_._uwwD\OEwE aweN wnN w&>h ajeq

¥202 snbny
|euinop

JoySIqg 2Jed YjesH uiem] yiep

uopjoesuel]

o
(Q\



8.'869°0V $ 8L869°0v $
8.'869'0F
¥5'19€'2
L6°08Y
SL8re’L
Lizve'zl
zrLLrolL
859828
S9'196'G
34144 $ 1z9ze $
Leoze
Lg9ze
00700022 $ 0000072 $
00°0002Z
0000022
00°000°82 $ 0000082 $
00°000'82
0000082
66'225'SS $ 66225'sS $
66'225'GS
66'225'GS
€1’0e $ €roe $
€1°0¢
€1°0¢
sv'zze'osl $ svzze'ost ¢
99'€99'88
9Z'¥80'LY
9Z'¥80'LY
€66
v8'vC
8L¥Cl
99'260'8
£v'eLeL
sl
0VLLL
¥€'€L0'GL
05°05S'vL
¥8'1EL'E
fAn4%
1€'6v8'9
v6'Gey
9€'20L'L
95'€91
2E'eS9'VL
S0'9¥6°LT
00'6£0'9Z
S6'6/2'L1

J0o1ISI - SjuBWISBAUl WOJJ SBSSO| @ sule »mvEDUE_ 000906
pung aAalasay uoneulwla | asea 09001

pun4 anlesay wEN._mo._n_ b:.:._r:r:co 0G°¥001

pung ansasay ABojouysa o' y001

pun4 anlesay quEm\,O‘_QE_ _N:Qmo 0€°¥001

pung aniesey ueoq 0Z'v001

pun4 aAnlesay joenuo) pue asea 0L #001

SSV10 V0 - Pun4 snissay jeuonessdo 02'€001

101ISIQ - SJUSWISAAU WOJ) SBSSO| B SUIBD) ‘9W0ou| 000906

IS [BD - PUn4 SAIBSOY [euoneIado 01'€00k

awoou| ases paliajed L0'0926

sesuadx3 predaid 0000}

ey eseaT [eNdsoH paueyeq 00°L222
BWoOoodU| asea” pausyeq L0'0926

ng dId 0Z'125 1L
Buneiado-aOHLW-BunoayD JeIS 8Ald G LO0L

1LsIq - $884 Jpny / Bupunoooy vz'0498
BunesadO-aOHLW-Bunoeyd JeIS 8Ald G LO0L

110:Aed DMHSA - Jueg Je)S 8N4 G9°L00L

110148 DMHSA - Jueg JB)S N4 G9°L00L

6102 10}Jun0ody MaN - saliliger ||01ked 00°04 12
oD - S99y Juswabeueyy pue Buninsuo) zz'€80L
pusIqg - sea4 EmEmmmr_m_z pue Bul INSU0D ZZ'01L98
110148 DMHSA - Jueg JBIS N4 G9°L00L

l10:Aed DMHSA - Jueg Je)S 8N4 G9°L00L

qer Jl0ihed 000412
0ked 000412
01ked 000412
01ked 000412
01ked 000412
qer |l0iked 0004 b2
10 - sexe) ||0iked 01°€802
10 - sexe} ||0iked 01'€80L
wpy - soxey jjoihed 01°0198
aluD - sexey ||0Jked 01'€80L
wpy - sexey jjo:hed 01°0198
sabep pue salie|es Yl|esH Joineysg £0°60°€80L
seBe pue salejes [ejueq 20'60'€80L

U - sebem pue saueles 1ayj0 L0'60'€80L
‘ulwpy - sobem pue sale|es Jayi0 600198

6102 104 JUN02OY MaN - Sa
6102 104 JUN0SOY MN - SO

610 10 JUNOOOY MON - S
610 104 JUNOOOY MAN - S
610 10 JUNOOOY MON - S

6102 104 JUNODDY MON - S

000906
09'%00°L
05700k
0v'¥00°L
0€'700°'L
0Z'%00'L
0L'¥00°'L
0Z'€00'L

000906
0L'€00°L

10°092'6
00°00€‘L

00tz
10°092'6

0z'1es'h
S¥'100°L

¥2'019'8
S¥'100'L

S9'100°L
S9'L00°L
000kL'
TT€80°L
270198
S9'L00°L
S9'100°L
000412
000kl
000412
000kl
000412
000kl
01'€80°L
01'€80°'L
0Lol9'8
01'€80°L
0L0l9'8
€0'60°€80L
20'60°€80L
10'60°€80L
600198

U029y SSV10 VO ¥2/8
U028y SSY10 VO ¥2/8
U028y SSV10 VO ¥2/8
U028y SSV10 VI ¥2/8
U028y SSVY10 VO ¥2/8
U028y SSV10 VI ¥2/8
U028y SSVY10 VO ¥2/8
U028y SSV10 VI ¥2/8

uoday Isni1-ed v¢/8
uoday Isni|-|eD +z/8

Aoy eses deg vz/8
Aoy eses de) z/8

[py asea ded yz/8
[py esea ded ye/8

T #Melg A8y dIDHE ¥2/02/8
T # MelQ A9y dIOHE ¥2/02/8

Ipy uooey yueasn yz/8
fpy uooay uegsn +z/8

Y2ILLI8 - ¥T/IpI8 POUad Aed- 894 Buissaoo.d |loihed
¥2/LLI8 - ¥2/v/8 Poudd Aed- 994 Buissaooid
Y2ILLI8 - ¥2I¥I8 Polad Aed- 84 Buissaooid
¥2/LLI8 - ¥2//8 Poudd Aed- 994 Buissaoold
Y2ILLI8 - ¥2I¥I8 Polad Aed- 84 Buissaooid
Y2ILVI8 - ¥2IvI8 Polied Aed
¥2ILLI8 - ¥2IvI8 polad Aed
Y2ILVI8 - ¥ZIYI8 PO
Y2ILLI8 - ¥TIYI8 POL

o0iAed
olked
0iAed

olked

VC/LLI8 - ¥2IYI8 PO
V2/LLI8 - ¥2IYI8 PO
VCILLI8 - ¥2IVI8 P
V2/LLI8 - ¥2IYI8 P!
VCILLI8 - ¥2IVI8 P
V2ILLI8 - ¥2IYI8 P!
VCILLI8 - ¥2IVI8 P!
V2ILLI8 - ¥2IYI8 P!
VCILLI8 - ¥TIVI8 P!
V2ILLI8 - ¥2IYI8 P!
VCILLI8 - ¥TIVI8 P
¥Z/LLI8 - ¥T/pI8 Polied Aed
VZ/LLI8 - vZIvI8 Poliad Aed

U028y SSV10 VO ¥2/8

uoday JsniL-eD ¥2/8

Aoy asea de) $2/8

Ipy esea ded vz/8

A9y dIOHA +2/02/8

fpy uooay suegsn vz/g

691 #uniked yz/ez/8

Anu3z jeuinop

Anu3z jeuinop

Anu3z jeusnop

Anu3z jeusnop

Anu3z jeusnop

Ayu3 jewnop

Anu3z jeuinop

¥202/1€/80

¥202/1€/80

¥202/1€/80

¥202/1€/80

¥202/62/80

¥202/62/80

¥202/€2/80

21



vi'zgl'osy ¢ vi'zsL'osy  $
71281087
71°281'08Y
01'909°€€S‘L  § 01°909'€ES’L §
90°2G¥' L0V
00'808' Lt
00'808' Lt
98'765'v8
98'679'€8Y
98'679'€8Y
2€°960'941
¥2'8%1'809
00°000'00L  $ 0000000k $
00°000°00}
00°000°00}
2G°SPH0T $ zg'svroz $
25°SPr'02
25°SPY'02
002999k $ 00°299'9LL  §
00°299'94}
00°299'941
00°206'8} $ 00°206'8L $
00°206'8}
00°206'8}
08°256'S} $ 08Z56'SH $
89'GL6
89'G16
G5'618
65618
1G24
16°212'Y)
19°961'SL $ 19°961'SL $
19'961'GL
SZTISL'YL
Zr'Sv0°'L9
2°€66 $ vTe66 $
¥2'€66

¥2'€66

Bune1ad0-QOHLIN-BUBoaYD JelS SAI4 Gt L0O0L
OMHSA - iueg 'S’ 06'L00}

Pa|1ouU0d8y 8q 0} yseyd LG'50Ck

P9|1ou0d9y 8q 0} Yse)d L5'G0ZL

S9|qeAI90aY DIUID 9]qe}0s|[0oUN J0) SOUBMOY 05'S0ZL
$9|(EAI909Y DIUI|D 9|qe)08|0oUN J0) BOUBMOIIY 0G'S0ZL
OMHSA -3ueg 's’n 06°100}

O 8|qe09)|00uUn 40) BOUBMO|IY 0G'S0ZL
sjuswisnipy [enjoeuod 09°'€80Y
$8NUBARY SS0ID DMHSA 61°€801

T EINELENE

M3N - Bunppayg - sueg enbdwn 0L°L00L
sasuadx3 predald 00°00€ L

sasuadx3 predaid 00°00€}
|0 - @018 1g8Q U0 Is8I8lU| 00°0.88

joUIsIq - sanuaAey xe| Auadoid 00°0916

Auno) seisnele) - Juswesinquisy Aued payL 18ui0 006212

asean |ended 006122
uoneroeideq z2'02S6

M3N - Bunjpayg - yueg enbdwn 0L°L00L
anuanay sjuay O 20°09Z6

M3N - Bunjoayg - yueg enbdwn 0L°L00L
anuanay Juay AoB00APY PIIYD €0°09Z6
M3N - Bunjoayg - yueg enbdwn 0L°L00L
anuanay sjuay O 20°09Z6

1091daQ pajeINwNooy 000094
119 - wawdinb3g - uor

0 - sjuawanoidwi g sbpig - uor

suonenobaN asea pazieyde):sjessy a|qibuejul 09°0481

ideg:sjessy s|qibuelu] G9'0181

uoneziowy sjso9 pa.

S¥'100°L
06°L00°L

15°502°'L
15°502°L
05'50Z°'L
05°S0Z°L
06'100°L
05°502°L
09'€80'%
67°€80'Y

0L'100°L
00°00€'L

00°00€‘L
00'0./8'8

00°09L'6
00'62L'C

00'612'C
2L°025'6

0L°100°L
200926
0L°100°L
€0°092°'6
0L°100°L
200926

00°009°L
¥2°€80°L
T.°€80°L

09°018°L
S9°018'L

uodsy yueg SN v/8
uoday jueg SN ¥2/8

onuaAsY NV v2/8
dNUdARY HV ¥2/8
onuaAsYy NV v2/8
dNUdARY HYV ¥2/8
onuaAsY NV v2/8
dNUdASY HV ¥2/8
anuaAsy Y v2/8
dNUdASY HV ¥2/8

asea ded pz/8
asea de e/

ueoq vasn ve/e
ueo vasn ve/8

xe] doid y2/8
xe| doid yz/8

uojeioaidaq deg yz/g
uoneroaidaq ded vz/g

CAVO dON ¥2/8
C¢NVO 9ON ve/8
sjuay 9O v2/8
sjusy 90N v2/8
sjuay 9O v2/8
sjusy 90N vz/8

sjs00 deg vz/8
s1s00 deg 1z/8

uoday jueg SN ¥2¢/8

dNUdASY HV ¥2/8

asea ded e/

ueo vasn ve/8

xe| doid yz/8

uoneroaidaq ded vz/g

sjusy 90N v2/8

SAuoneloaideq ¥z/8

s1s00 deg 1z/8

Anu3 jeuinop

Anu3 jeunop

A3 jeunop

Aiu3 jeuinop

Anu3 jewnop

Anu3 jewnop

Anu3 jeunop

Anu3 jeuinop

Anu3 jeuinop

¥202/1€/80

¥202/1€/80

¥202/1€/80

¥202/1€/80

¥202/1€/80

¥202/1€/80

202/1€/80

¥202/1€/80

¥202/1€/80

22



vizee'sor's $ vleez'sol's $ aviol

98'6€6°0L $ 98'GE6'0L $

Lolzol M3N - OWLIA Ul }sa1a3ul AUOUIN 010k LL 0L0kL'L 1saseiu| ALouIn vz/8
szl M3N - 1S8AU S LI 1s8181u] AOUIN $0°G0Z6 $0'502°6 1saselu| ALoUIN 2/8
98'5€6°04 M3N - sdO S sasalu] Ajuouiy €0°5026 €0'502'6 1sa19)u| AJOUIN +Z/8 “Jul AouIN ¥z/8 Anu3 jeunor  $202/1€/80

vL'8LL0g $ vi'sLiog $

¥9'€96'62 siqeded pIeg 1paIO 00'L00Z 00100 pIeQ ypai0 enbdwin
99'LL “UwpY - s,Bululel| SpISING £8'0198 180198 UONEOUINSD HAO
16185 1ouIsIQ - s394 1 suonduosans ‘send 98'01.98 98°019'8 aBiey9 sje/eoueuly enbdwin
66'66 10LISIQ -S0IAIBS 1] - 18I0 69'0198 690198 11SGNG HOSOIOIN
00'5€Z 10ISIQ -S30IMIBS 1| - 43I0 69'01.98 69019'8 sy00g}oIND
ov'LS 10LISIQ -S0IAIBS 1] - J8UIO 69'0198 690198 JouIBl| SlIGON-L
0g'12L 10us1q - saddng sAReASIUILPY PUE 30O 97'0198 9v'0L9'8 J0jeuIpI00D WeiBoid 10} UoYd - 191V
9,08 - sa)|ddng SAREASILILPY PUE 30O 9¥'0198 9v'0L9'8 Aunod sy Jo a1eS - Jequiey) seisneled
62 67 - saljddng AEASIUILPY PUE 3040 9¥'0198 9v'019'8 saiiddng 900 - saideig
16841 101s1Q - BUBSNEN G0°0198 500198 Jed yyesH o} suad
99’11 o1l - Builiel| APISING £8'€80L 18'€80'L UOKEIINSD HAD
229 JuIID - SUOHEOIUNWIWIOD puE SuoydalS L §8'€80. 58'€80°L sauoyd 1zl Snowdld - 131V
9€'668'L 21Ul - SUOKEDIUNWWOD pue suoydaje) G8'€80. 58'€80'L aur sBenbue
2L192 2 - 1oyl “Iaje ‘seo ‘[eol 08'€80°L a1sem oidpay
81'66¢ 1D - JBYJO JBYeN ‘SED ‘[BD1}031T - S 08'€80'L s1seM-1eD
00'8v€ oluIID - $90IAI8S PaseyoInd JBYIO 69'€80L 69'€80°L ausgaM - Aseziog
00'122 o1UIID - $901AI8S PaseyoInd JBYIO 69'€80L 69'€80'L XeISpa
00002 ol - $90IAI8S PaseyoInd JBYIO 69'€80.L 69'€80°L 9BeI0)S LI SEIaARIED
vZ'62L 1ulD - saliddns sABeASIUILPY PUE 30O 97’ €801 9v'€80'L sayddng 8210 - uozewy
16T a1 - sanddns SAREAISIUILPY PUE 99O 9 €801 9v'€80°L Apues 800 - 09100
92’182 a1ulD - saliddns sABeASIUILPY PUE 04O 97’ €801 9'€80'L sayddns 800 - sajders
Se1E9 1D - sanddns SAREASIUILPY PUE 90O 9 €801 9v'€80°L suonnjos Bullie dd4
0E'LL o1l - sanddng 1 sjeusiely 9180 YHeaH Joineyad £0'Ly'€80L  £0°LY €804 WO Y)eaH [eloineyag - O Sxe|
98952 oD - seyddng pue sjeusien 1eQ [eIUsa Z0'LY'E80L  20'L'€80L suews|) 'y - ondooseln
SL'G9L oD - salddng pue sjeusien a1eD [eaQ Z0'LY'E80L  20'Li'€80L XjuaQ uteyds AiuaH
zzLL oD - seyddng pue sjeusien 1eQ [eIsa Z0'LY'E80L 20 L €80L soyddng [ejusq - uozewy
1602 o1l - sanddng pue sieusiep a1eQ [B2IPa 18YI0 LO'LY'E80L  LO'LI'E80L salddng [eaipaly - woo'sbeg 1ean
051z oD - sanddng pue sieusiey 81eD [e2Pa J8YI0 LO'LY'E80L  LO'L'€80L 100p 8Bpuy paBewep Joj punjey -UozZewy
006152 iUl - sanddng pue sieusiey a1eQ [22IPA 18UI0 LO'LY'E80L  LO'LE'E80L 1973914/0Bpli - UoZewy
SL65T oD - senddng pue sieusiey 81eD [e2Pa J8YI0 LO'LY'E80L  LO'L'€80L soyddng DOAOEOHY - UOSSaHON
69°G/€'LL iUl - sanddng pue sieusiep a1eQ [22IPa 18UI0 LO'LY'E80L  LO'LI'€80L UosSaMON

0009 Q1D - BOUEINSU| BIBJ[BA B YlIESH dnoiD €1°€802 €1°€80°2 994 UlWpy e1qo) -olseg U023y 00 ¥2/8 Anu3 jeunor  $202/1€/80

23



L1O141S1d - ONINIVYL 3aIS1NO - L8'0T98

12141514 - SNOILAIYISANS '8 SINA - 98°0T98

1O141S14 - SIDIAYIS Ll - HIHLO - 69°0T98

1J1141S1a - SIITddNS JAILVHLSININGY B 301440 - 9¥°0T98

1D141SI1a - ONILINYVIA - S0°0T98

JINITD - ONINIVYL 3AISLNO - L8°€E80L

JINITD - SNOILVIINNWWIANIOID 8 INOHdIT3L - S8°€80L

JINITD - S3ALLITILN - 08°€80L

JINITI - SIJINYIS AISVYHIUNd YIHLO - 69°€80L

JINI1I - S317ddNS JAILVYLSININGY '8 31440 - 91°€80L

S311ddNS B STVIYALYIA 34VI H1T1VIH YOIAVHIG- €0°T1°€80L

S317ddNS B STVIYILVIN 3HVI TVINIA - 20" TY'€80L

S311ddNS '8 STVI¥ILVIA ¥V TVIIQ3IN ¥3H1O0 - TO'TY"€E80L

ddueInsu| ueydM 8 YijeaH dnouo - €1°€80L

v9'€96°6C S ¥9'€96‘'6 S
99’11 S L8°0198
"13D ¥dD U0ISURUYM "L uonepunod ¥dJ [euolleN  £8'0198 99'T1 S
15185 S 98°0198
a8.eyp a3e7/soueuly pJe) 1paJ) yueg enbdwn 980798 1S°189 S
6€'98¢€ S 69°0198
(lenuue) uonduasgns HOSONDIN 69°0T9% 66°66 S
8ul|y 660T/9NS ATHLNOW SM00AIDIND 69°0T98 00'S€T S
19Ul PIISIF Alyruow 9[IqON-L 69°0T98 ov'1S S
GE'919 m 91°0198
JoljeulpJoo) weJigoud 10} auoyd 131V 9%°'0T98 0€'TCT S
Ayuno) ayj jo a1e15 Jaquey) seanele) 9%°0198 9/°0¢ S
saiddns 29140 sa|dels 9%°0198 6C 61 S
16°8/1 S S0°0198
Jle4 yyeaH Joj suad "0 Udd [euonieN S0'0198 16'8/1 S
99’11 S L8'€80L
S13) ¥dD uonepunod ¥dJ |euolleN /g8 '€80L 99'TT S
80'8TT'C S G8°€80L
() ssuoyd 20 ||E2UQ LZL SNOIARId 131V S8'€80L TL'T9C S
SIDIAIDS Uolje|suel | aur] aden3ue] S8°€80/ 9€'G58‘T S
06'999 S 08°€80L
[eAOWY 31SeM |[esodsiq 04dP3IN 08°€80L [4AVA T4 S
[eAOWAY ysed ] 91seM-|eD 08"€80L 8T'66€ S
00'69L S 69°€80L
(lenuuy) axsgqam Ase3ioq 69'€80L 00°8¥€ S
s1i0day AsAINS Jualled XILV1SA3n 69°€80L 00'1CC S
1dI13234 ON I9VHOLS ININ SYHIAVIVD  §9°€80/ 00°002 S
78050T S 9v'€80L
salddns 821140 uozewy 9t°€80L ve6eT S
32140 Joj Apue) 031500 91°€80L L6'C S
salddns 22140 sa|dels 9°€80L 9¢’'L8¢C S
peojay aulyoeln a3e1sod suonnjos 3uljie|n dd 9t"€80L GE'TE9 S
0€'TL S €0'T"€80L
SWwJo4 Hg d11eIYdASd Daey| €0'TV'EB0L OETL S
10°50v'E S 20'1°€80L
(suewsD ) 3av4 ondoaselQ 20'TH'€80L ¥9°89S°C S
SWa1SAS |elUR(Q X141UaQ u1ayds Adusy C¢O'TY'€80L ST'S9L S
sa||ddns |ejuaq uozewy Z0'TV'€E80L TTTL S
S%'900°0C $ T0°T"€80L
sal|ddns [edIpalA| woosseg Jean TO'IY'€80L 16°0L S
Joop 33pli4 pasgewep 1o} punsay uozewy 10'T°'€80L (0S+12) S
1923314 /98p1i4 uozewy T0'TV'€80L 00'SIST S
$9J|ddng 20Q-0q0Yy |EJIPSIN UOSSIZIIN TO'TY'€80L ST'6ST S
sal|ddns [e2IpaiA [BIIP3IAl UOSSININ TO'TV'EB0L  68°GLELT S
0009 S €T°€80L
994 UIWPY B0 dlseg €T°€80L 00'09 S

yz-3ny

24



	2024-9-18 MTHCD Finance Comte Meeting Agenda
	~  Minutes Finance Comte Mtg Aug. 21 2024 docx
	MTMC Rent Paymt 8-2-2024
	August 2024 Financials Combined
	Financials - Narrative Aug - 24
	Recap August 2024
	VSHWC August 2024
	Rental August 2024
	Projects August 2024
	Admin  August 2024
	BS 1  August 2024
	BS 2 August 2024
	I&R August 2024
	Bill Pay 1
	Bill Pay 2
	JE 1
	JE 2
	JE 3
	JE 4
	August UMPQUA CC STMT




